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Allen Chaney

From: The Legals Adportal <orders@mcclatchy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 5:19 PM
To: Allen Chaney
Subject: Thank you for placing your order with us IPL0110048

 

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender  

You have not previously corresponded with this sender.  
 

THANK YOU for your ad submission!  

This is your confirmation that your order has been submitted. Below are the details of your transaction. Please save this confirmation for your 
records. This transaction will show up on your credit card statement as McClatchy.  

Job Details 
Order Number: 

IPL0110048 

Classification: 
Legals & Public 
Notices 

Package: 
COL - Legal Ads 

Order Cost: 
$2,872.33 

Payment Type: 
Visa 

Account 
Details 
David Chaney 

100 Twinbrook Drive 

Greenville, SC � 
29607  

864-372-6681 

achaney@aclusc.org 

Credit Card - Visa 
************0586 

Schedule for ad number IPL01100480 

Thu Feb 16, 2023  
The State (Columbia)  

All Zones  

Sun Feb 19, 2023  
The State (Columbia)  

All Zones  

Tue Feb 21, 2023  
The State (Columbia)  

All Zones  
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